BLUE RIDGE
ACADEMY

BLUE RIDGE ACADEMY
5060 California Avenue #420, Bakersfield, California 93309
Phone (616) 525-1176 * Fax (616) 465-4544

Regular Scheduled Board Meeting
Blue Ridge Academy
December 9, 2019 — 6:00 pm
1740 Huntington Dr. #205
Duarte, CA 91010

Through Teleconference

Jessie Maron Nikki Sanchez
1740 Huntington Dr. # 205 5060 California Avenue #420
Duarte, CA 91010 Bakersfield, CA 93309
Arlene Nelson May Hampton
1740 Huntington Dr. # 205 1740 Huntington Dr. # 205
Duarte, CA 91010 Duarte, CA 91010
AGENDA
1. Call to Order
2. Public Comments
3. Approval of the Agenda
4. Discussion and Potential Action on the Board Meeting Minutes
5. Discussion and Potential Action on the Appointment of Board Members
6. Discussion and Potential Action on the Vendor Agreements
7. Discussion and Potential Action on the Healthy Youth Act Curriculum
8. Discussion and Potential Action on the Regular Scheduled January Board Meeting

9.

Date
Closed Session — Public Employment (§ 54957) Title: Co-Principal

10. Board of Director’s Requests

11. Adjournment

Public comment rules: Members of the public may address the Board on agenda or non-agenda items. Please fill out a yellow
card available at the entrance. Speakers may be called in the order that requests are received, or grouped by subject area. We ask
that comments are limited to 2 minutes each, with no more than 15 minutes per single topic so that as many people as possible

may be heard. By

law, the Board is allowed to take action only on items on the agenda. The Board may, at its discretion, refer a

matter to district staff or calendar the issue for future discussion.

Note: Blue Ridge

Academy Governing Board encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting

process. If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the
public meeting, please contact the Governing Board Office at 818-207-3837 at least 48 hours before the scheduled board
meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. (Government Code § 54954.2; Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132)).



td  BLUE RIDGE ACADEMY
BLUE RIDGE 5060 California Avenue #420, Bakersfield, California 93309
LAORMIUSE  Phone (616) 525-1176 * Fax (616) 465-4544

Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Blue Ridge Academy
November 18, 2019 — 6:00 pm
1740 Huntington Dr. #205, Duarte, CA 91010

Attendance: Jessie Maron, Nikki Sanchez, Arlene Nelson, May Hampton — Teleconference
Absent: None
Also Present: Hollie Smith, Samantha Haynes, Kimmi Buzzard, Giovanna Arzaga, Sara Newcomb

Call to Order:
Jessie Maron called the meeting to order at 6:18 pm.

Public Comments:
None.

Approval of the Agenda:
Arlene Nelson motioned to approve the agenda. Nikki Sanchez seconded.
-Unanimous.

Closed Session — Potential Litigation:
Arlene Nelson motioned to enter closed session at 6:20 pm. Nikki Sanchez seconded.
-Unanimous.
Arlene Nelson motioned to exit closed session at 6:27 pm. May Hampton seconded.
-Unanimous.
Nothing to report.

Principals Report:
The Principal presented the Board of Directors a report on Enrollment, NHS and NJHS
Membership, and SB 126.

Discussion on the Summary of Insurance Coverage:
The Board was presented with a Summary of Insurance Coverage from Charter Safe. No action
was taken.

Discussion and Potential Action on the Board Meeting Minutes:
May Hampton motioned to approve the Board Meeting Minutes. Arlene Nelson seconded.
-Unanimous.

Discussion and Potential Action on the October Financials:
May Hampton motioned to approve the October Financials. Arlene Nelson seconded.
-Unanimous.



td  BLUE RIDGE ACADEMY
BLUE RIDGE 5060 California Avenue #420, Bakersfield, California 93309
LAORMIUSE  Phone (616) 525-1176 * Fax (616) 465-4544

Discussion and Potential Action on the First Interim Report:
Arlene Nelson motioned to approve the Board Meeting Minutes. May Hampton seconded.
-Unanimous.

Discussion and Potential Action on the Charter Petition Material Revision:
Arlene Nelson motioned to approve the Charter Petition Material Revision. May Hampton
seconded.
-Unanimous.

Discussion and Potential Action on the Conflict of Interest Code:
May Hampton motioned to approve the Conflict of Interest Code. Nikki Sanchez seconded.
-Unanimous.

Discussion and Potential Action on the Resolution of the Board of Directors of Blue Ridge
Academy Joining the California Charter Schools Joint Powers Authority:
May Hampton motioned to approve the Resolution of the Board of Directors of Blue Ridge
Academy Joining the California Charter Schools Joint Powers Authority. Arlene Nelson
seconded.
-Unanimous.

Discussion and Potential Action on the Healthy Youth Act Curriculum:
The Board of Directors was presented with information on the Healthy Youth Act Curriculum
that the staff is recommending be adopted at the next regular scheduled board meeting.
No action was taken on this agenda item.

Discussion and Potential Action on the Non-Compliance Policy:
Arlene Nelson motioned to approve the Non-Compliance Policy. May Hampton seconded.
-Unanimous.

Discussion and Potential Action on the Residency Policy:
May Hampton motioned to approve the Residency Policy. Arlene Nelson seconded.
-Unanimous.

Discussion and Potential Action on the Investigation Process Regarding Residency:
Arlene Nelson motioned to approve the Investigation Process Regarding Residency. May
Hampton seconded.
-Unanimous.

Discussion and Potential Action on the Withdrawal Policy and Disenrollment Letter:
Arlene Nelson motioned to approve the Withdrawal Policy and Disenrollment Letter. May
Hampton seconded.



td  BLUE RIDGE ACADEMY
BLUE RIDGE 5060 California Avenue #420, Bakersfield, California 93309
LAORMIUSE  Phone (616) 525-1176 * Fax (616) 465-4544

-Unanimous.

Discussion and Potential Action on the Vendor Agreements:
May Hampton motioned to approve the Vendor Agreements. Nikki Sanchez seconded.
-Unanimous.

Discussion and Potential Action on the Promotion, Acceleration and Retention Policy:
May Hampton motioned to approve the Promotion, Acceleration and Retention Policy. Arlene
Nelson seconded.
-Unanimous.

Discussion and Potential Action on the Appointment of Board Members:
The Board of Directors was updated on the work that the staff has done to vet potential
candidates for the Board of Directors Position. No action was taken on this agenda item.

Discussion and Potential Action on the Principal Evaluation Document:
Arlene Nelson motioned to approve the Principal Evaluation Document with the direction that
the Principal’s Report be directly tied to the specific items in the evaluation and that the
evaluation be in every board packet that there is a principal’s report. May Hampton seconded.
-Unanimous.

Discussion and Potential Action on the SELPA Agreement:

Arlene Nelson motioned to approve the SELPA Agreement. May Hampton seconded.
-Unanimous.

Board of Director’s Requests:
The Board of Directors requests the Principal’s Report be tied to the Principal Evaluation
Document and included in every meeting. They would like another update on retention of Legal
Counsel as well as a review the Salary Schedule.

Adjournment:

Arlene Nelson motioned to adjourn the meeting at 2:35 pm. Jessie Maron seconded.
-Unanimous.

Prepared by:
Bryanna Brossman

Noted by:

Board Secretary



VENDOR AGREEMENT

This Vendor Agreement ("Agreement”) is made between BLUE RIDGE
Blue Ridge Academy ("School”), a California nonprofit ACADEMY
public corporation and

(“Vendor”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, School fosters successful student achievement through a quality,
personalized, and standards-based education program featuring unique and hands-
on experiential learning experiences;

WHEREAS, Vendor is engaged in the businesses of providing experienced and
qualified educational services as set forth in Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, School desires to retain Vendor for the purpose of providing the
services described herein for the benefit of the School, families, and students.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, the promises
and the mutual covenants contained herein, and for other good, valuable and
sufficient consideration, the parties agree as follows:

SECTION 1. TERM and TERMINATION.

a. Term: This Agreement shall be effective as of [INSERT DATE] until June 30,
2020 (the “Initial Term”).

b. Termination: Vendor may terminate this Agreement for cause after providing
sixty (60) days advance written notice to School. School may terminate this
Agreement at any time, with or without cause in its sole discretion with same-
day written notice. Upon termination, School shall pay Vendor for all necessary
and approved Services rendered pursuant to this Agreement and relevant
“Enrichment Certificate(s)” (defined below) up to the effective date of
termination. School has no obligation to pay Vendor for any Services provided
after the effective date of termination. The termination of this Agreement
constitutes a termination of any active invoices and Enrichment Certificates.

SECTION 2. SERVICES.

a. Scope of Services: Vendor is hereby engaged by School to perform the student
enrichment services specified in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference
(“Services”), subject to the terms and conditions contained herein. Vendor
assumes full responsibility for the performance of the Services provided under
the terms of this Agreement. School does not guarantee any minimum amount
of work by this Agreement.




b. No Authority to Bind School: Vendor understands and agrees that Vendor lacks
the authority to bind School contractually, conduct business on School’s behalf,
or incur any obligations on behalf of School. Specifically, Vendor agrees not to
represent himself/herself or any Vendor employees, agents, or contractors as an
employee of School in any capacity, including, but not limited to, when
interacting with School students, parents, vendors, or employees.

c. Responsibility for Performance: Vendor assumes full responsibility for the
performance of Vendor’s duties under the terms of this Agreement and warrants
that Vendor and its employees, contractors, and other agents are fully qualified
in Vendor’s specialized skill or expertise to perform such duties. Vendor will not
enter into any contract or engagement that conflicts or interferes with Vendor’s
duties under this Agreement.

d. Compliance with Charter Petition and Law: Except when otherwise expressly
required by applicable law, School shall not be responsible for monitoring
Vendor’s compliance with the law, charter petition, and Agreement. Vendor
acknowledges that School must comply with Education Code § 220’s prohibitions
against discrimination, obligations to provide a free appropriate education to
students with exceptional needs pursuant to the Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act ("IDEA"”) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act, and be non-
sectarian in its programs. Vendor must be non-sectarian in any Services
provided to School students. Vendor shall ensure its performance of its Services
complies with these legal and charter petition requirements. If Vendor performs
any Services in a manner that is contrary to law, Vendor shall bear all claims,
costs, losses and damages (including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys’
fees and costs) arising therefrom.

e. Service Limitations: Vendor shall not serve a School student for more than
twelve (12) core academic hours including math, language arts, social studies,
science and world language during the school week (Monday to Friday from 8:00
am to 2:30 pm) under this Agreement or any other arrangement (e.g., Student
participation in a Vendor program outside of School activities); excepting visual
and performing arts, CTE pathways, robotics, and physical activities including
dance, gymnastics, karate, and other similar activities, as approved by the
supervising teacher.

f. No Private School Affiliation: Vendor certifies that it is not, nor is it affiliated
with, a private school that submitted an affidavit to register with the California
Department of Education and is listed on the state’s Private School Directory
(“Private School”). Vendor affirms the Services shall not be provided at a
Private School. Vendor affirms that it will not confer any compensation received
for performing Services under this Agreement to a Private School.

g. Prohibited Conflicts: Vendor is prohibited from providing Services under this
Agreement to a relative (e.g., child, grandchild, niece/nephew, sibling, etc.) of
the Vendor (or its employees). School shall not be responsible for paying
Vendor for the prohibited services described herein.

SECTION 3. PAYMENT.



. Enrichment Certificate: School requests Services from Vendor through an

Enrichment Certificate. School is not responsible for the costs of Services
without issuance of an Enrichment Certificate. The Enrichment Certificate will
detail requested Services, dates of Services, fees for Services, and other
relevant information. Vendors must first receive an Enrichment Certificate
before providing Services to students. School does not pay for Services in
advance. If an Enrichment Certificate expires, Vendor must cease providing
Services until it receives another Enrichment Certificate.

. Vendor Invoice: School shall pay Vendor for Services performed through

invoices. Vendor will remit one (1) itemized invoice after completing the
Services pursuant to an Enrichment Certificate. Vendors should submit invoices
to CCS-invoicing@inspireschools.org. School will endeavor to pay undisputed
invoice amounts within thirty (30) days of receipt.

Termination of Enrichment Certificate: School may terminate an Enrichment
Certificate at any time, with or without cause in its sole discretion with same-day
written notice. School shall pay Vendor the undisputed amounts for Services
already performed under the Enrichment Certificate.

. Incurred Costs: Any damages or costs incurred by School, including replacement

costs, as a result of Vendor’s failure to competently perform under this
Agreement may be deducted by School from any amounts owed to Vendor.

Use of School’s Name: Vendor shall not use the name, insignia, mark, or any
facsimile of the School for any purpose, including but not limited to advertising,
client lists, or references, without the advance written authorization of the
School.

SECTION 4. GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR VENDOR PERFORMANCE.

a.

b.

Vendor Qualifications: Vendor represents it has the qualifications, skills and, if
applicable, the certification and licenses necessary to perform the Services in a
competent, and professional manner, without the advice or direction of School.
Upon School’s request, Vendor shall provide copies of certification or licensure.
Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Vendor shall render all Services
hereunder in accordance with this Agreement and Exhibit A, Vendor’s
independent and professional judgment and in compliance with all applicable
laws and with the generally accepted practices and principles of Vendor’s trade.
Vendor is customarily engaged in the independently established trade,
occupation, or business of the same nature as the Services performed.

Relationship: The School is not an employer of Vendor or its employees,
contractors, or agents and shall not supervise individuals as such in carrying out
the Services to be performed by Vendor under the terms of this Agreement. It
is expressly understood between the parties that Vendor and its employees,
contractors, and agents are not employee(s) of School.

Licenses: Vendor warrants that Vendor is engaged in an independent and bona
fide business operation, markets him/her/itself as such, is in possession of a



valid business license/insurance when required, and is providing or capable of
providing similar services as set forth in Exhibit A to others.

d. No Training or Instruction: Although School may at times provide information
concerning its business and students to Vendor, School will not provide any
training or instruction to Vendor concerning the manner and means of providing
the Services that are subject to this Agreement because Vendor warrants that
Vendor is highly skilled in its industry.

SECTION 5. TAXES. Because Vendor is not an employee of School, all
compensation called for under this Agreement shall be paid without deductions or
withholdings, and will be accompanied by an IRS Form 1099, as applicable, at year
end. Vendor is responsible for the reporting and payment of any state and/or
federal income tax or other withholdings on the compensation provided under this
Agreement or any related assessments. In addition, Vendor shall fill out and
execute a Form W-9. In the event that the Internal Revenue Service or the State of
California should determine that Vendor or its employee(s) is/are an employee of
School subject to withholding and social security contributions, Vendor
acknowledges consistent with this Agreement that all payments due to Vendor
under this Agreement are gross payments, and the Vendor is solely responsible for
all income taxes, social security payments, or other applicable deductions thereon.

SECTION 6. BENEFITS. Vendor and its employees, contractors, and agents are
not entitled to the rights or benefits that may be afforded to School employees
including, but not limited to, disability, workers’ compensation, unemployment
benefits, sick leave, vacation leave, medical insurance and retirement benefits.
Vendor is solely responsible for providing at Vendor’s own expense, disability,
unemployment, workers’ compensation and other insurance for Vendor and any of
its employees, contractors, and agents. Vendor shall further maintain at its own
expense any permits, credentials, certifications and/or licenses necessary to provide
the Services and shall provide any training necessary for its employees,
contractors, and agents to perform all Services under this Agreement.

SECTION 7. MATERIALS. Vendor will furnish at its own expense all materials,
equipment and supplies used to provide the Services.

SECTION 8. BACKGROUND CHECK AND SAFETY REQUIREMENTS.

a. Background Check: Vendor shall ensure its employees, agents, and contractors
working directly with School students complete a criminal background check
through the Department of Justice ("D0J”) in accordance with Education Code
section 45125.1. Vendor certifies to School that no one working on behalf of
Vendor (e.g., Vendor employees, agents, or contractors) working with School
students have been convicted or have pending charges of a violent or serious
felony as defined in Penal Code sections 667.5(c) and 1192.7(c). The cost of the
background check is the Vendor’s responsibility.

b. First Aid & CPR Certification: Upon School’s request, Vendor shall ensure its
employees, agents, or contractors obtain First-Aid and CPR Certification.



c. Supervision: Vendor is responsible for supervising and ensuring students have a
safe environment from the time they are dropped off to receive Services and
until the responsible party picks them up. Students may not be left unattended
during Vendor's provision of Services. Vendor may not transport students
without School’s express written permission.

d. Student Discipline: Vendor acknowledges that School is responsible for
managing and overseeing the education program, which incorporates the
Vendor’s enrichment services. Vendor must notify School when students act
inappropriately and may require discipline. School is responsible for issuing
discipline to students. If Vendor learns a student may pose a health or safety
threat to himself/herself or to other individuals, Vendor must immediately notify
the School. If Vendor wishes to remove a participant from their Services, the
Vendor shall notify School and the parties will discuss appropriate measures.

SECTION 9. INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE.

a. Indemnification: To the maximum extent allowable by law, Vendor will
indemnify, defend, and hold harmless School, its officers, directors,
employees, agents and volunteers from and against all claims, demands,
losses, costs, expenses, obligations, liabilities, damages, recoveries, and
deficiencies, including interest, penalties, attorneys’ fees, and costs that such
entities or persons may incur that arise out of or relate to this Agreement or
the alleged negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of Vendor, including
of Vendor’s officers, directors, employees, subcontractors, agents,
representatives, volunteers, successors, assigns or anyone for whom Vendor
is legally responsible. Vendor’s indemnity, defense and hold harmless
obligations shall survive the termination of this Agreement. To the maximum
extent allowable by law, Vendor also agrees to hold harmless, indemnify, and
defend School from any and all liability, damages, or losses (including
reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs, penalties, and fines) School suffers as a
result of (a) Vendor’s failure to meet its obligations under Sections 4-6, or (b)
a third party’s designation of Vendor or Vendor’s employees, agents, or
contractors as an employee of School regardless of any actual or alleged
negligence by School.

b. General Liability Insurance Limits: Vendor agrees to maintain general liability
insurance coverage, including both bodily injury and property damage, with at
least the following coverage limits:

i. $1,000,000 per occurrence
ii. $2,000,000 general aggregate
iii. $500,000 personal & adv. injury

c. Additional Insurance Requirements: Vendor’s insurance shall constitute
primary coverage for any loss or liability arising from or relating to this
Agreement and any insurance held by School shall constitute secondary,
excess coverage. School may require additional insurance coverage
depending on the Services and shall communicate these insurance
requirements to the Vendor in conjunction with the provision of an Enrichment




Certificate. Vendor’s insurance policies required under this Agreement shall
name School as additionally insured.

SECTION 10. CONFIDENTIALITY.

a. Confidential Information: Vendor acknowledges that during the course of
performing Services, Vendor may become privy to confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary information important to the School. Vendor further acknowledges
its obligations under the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act ("FERPA")
and California Uniform Trade Secrets Act. Vendor shall ensure that all of its
employees, agents and contractors agree to the requirements of this section
prior to receiving any Confidential Information (defined below). Vendor shall not
use or disclose during or after the term of this Agreement, without the prior
written consent of School, any information relating to School’s employees,
directors, agents, students or families, or any information regarding the affairs
or operations of School, including School’s confidential/proprietary information
and trade secrets (“Confidential Information”). Confidential Information,
whether prepared by or for the School, includes, without limitation, all of the
following: education records, student rosters, medical records, personnel
records, information technology systems, financial and accounting information,
business or marketing plans or strategies, methods of doing business,
curriculum, lists, email addresses and other information concerning actual and
potential students or vendors and/or any other information Vendor reasonably
should know is treated as confidential by the School. The only allowed
disclosures of Confidential Information are (i) with prior written consent of
School; (ii) after the information is generally available to the public other than
by reason of a breach by Vendor of this agreement to maintain confidentiality;
(iii) after the information has been acquired by Vendor through independent
means and without a breach of Vendor’s duties to School under this Agreement
or otherwise; or (iv) pursuant to the order of a court or other tribunal with
jurisdiction if Vendor has given School adequate notice so that School may
contest any such process. Personally identifiable student information may only
be used as necessary to meet Vendor’s obligations under this Agreement.
Vendor must take all necessary and appropriate steps to protect and safeguard
all of School’s Confidential Information and proprietary information from
unauthorized disclosure.

b. Disclosure of Records: School will provide Vendor with those records requested
by Vendor that are reasonably necessary to allow Vendor to perform the
Services. Vendor shall use any such records only for the purpose provided and
not for the benefit of any other person or entity. Upon termination of this
Agreement or School’s request, Vendor will immediately surrender to School or
destroy all Confidential Information and other materials provided to Vendor by
School, including all physical copies, drafts, digital or computer versions.

SECTION 11. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement and its incorporated exhibits
constitute the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject
matter contained herein and supersede all agreements, representations and
understandings of the parties with respect to such subject matter made or entered
into prior to the date of this Agreement.



SECTION 12. DISPUTE RESOLUTION.

a. Informal Dispute Resolution: If there is any dispute or controversy between the
parties arising out of or relating to this Agreement, the parties shall first meet
and confer informally in an attempt to resolve the issue.

b. Mediation: If reasonable efforts at informal resolution are unsuccessful, the
parties shall participate in a mediation with a mutually-agreed upon mediator.
Any costs and fees, other than attorneys’ fees, associated the mediation shall be
shared equally by the parties.

c. Arbitration: If School has paid more than $25,000 to Vendor for Services since
the start of the previous fiscal year, and efforts to resolve the dispute at
mediation are unsuccessful, the parties agree that such dispute will be
submitted to private and confidential arbitration by a single neutral arbitrator
through Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Services, Inc. ("JAMS”) at the nearest
JAMS location, or other service agreed upon by both parties, and that such
arbitration will be the exclusive final dispute resolution method under this
Agreement. The JAMS Streamlined Arbitration Rules & Procedures in effect at
the time the claim or dispute is arbitrated will govern the procedure for the
arbitration proceedings between the parties. The arbitrator shall not have the
power to modify any of the provisions of this Agreement. The decision of the
arbitrator shall be final, conclusive and binding upon the parties hereto, and
shall be enforceable in any court of competent jurisdiction. The party initiating
the arbitration shall advance the arbitrator’s initial fee. Otherwise and
thereafter, each party shall bear their own costs of the arbitration proceeding or
litigation to enforce this Agreement, including attorneys’ fees and costs. Except
where clearly prevented by the area in dispute, both parties agree to continue
performing their respective obligations under this Agreement until the dispute is
resolved, subject to the right to terminate this Agreement. Nothing in this
Agreement is intended to prevent either party from obtaining injunctive or
equitable relief in court to prevent irreparable harm pending the conclusion of
any such arbitration.

SECTION 13. MODIFYING THE AGREEMENT. No supplement, modification, or
amendment of this Agreement shall be binding unless in writing and executed by
both parties.

SECTION 14. NO WAIVER. No waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall
constitute, or be deemed to constitute, a waiver of any other provision, nor shall
any waiver constitute a continuing waiver. No waiver shall be binding unless
executed in writing by the party making the waiver.

SECTION 15. NO ASSIGNMENT. No party shall assign this Agreement, any
interest in this Agreement, or its rights or obligations under this Agreement without
the express prior written consent of the other party. This Agreement shall be
binding on, and shall inure to the benefit of, the parties and their respective
permitted successors and assigns.



SECTION 16. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or
contravenes applicable law, such provision shall be deemed not to be a part of this
Agreement and shall not affect the validity or enforceability of its remaining
provisions, unless such invalidity or unenforceability would defeat an essential
business purpose of this Agreement.

SECTION 17. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement shall be governed by and
interpreted under the laws of the State of California.

SECTION 18. AUTHORITY TO CONTRACT. Each party warrants to the other that
it has the authority to enter into this Agreement, that it is a binding and
enforceable obligation of said party, and that the undersigned has been duly
authorized to execute this Agreement.

SECTION 19. NOTICES. All notices and other communications in connection with
this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be considered given as follows:

(a) When delivered personally to the recipient’s address as stated on this
Agreement; (b) three days after being deposited in the United States mail, with
postage prepaid to the recipient's address as stated on this Agreement; (c) via
email address as stated on this Agreement.

Notice is effective upon receipt provided that a duplicate copy of the notice is
promptly given by first class mail, or the recipient delivers a written confirmation of
receipt.

If to Vendor: If to School:

(Please fill in with your information)

Business: Brooke Peterson

Name: Vendor Administrator
Title: 13915Danielson St, #200
Address: Poway, CA 92064

Email: VendorSupport@inspireschools.org

(619) 749-1792

Phone:




SECTION 20. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in two or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which together
shall constitute one instrument. A faxed or emailed .pdf or other electronic copy of
the fully executed original version of this Agreement shall have the same legal
effect as an executed original for all purposes.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the
Effective Date above.

BLUE RIDGE ACADEMY VENDOR
By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

EXHIBIT A



Detailed List of Vendor Services and Prices

Services Offered:

Grade Level and Price:

TK-K
$ per
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8 Semester
Grades 9-12 Month
TK-8 Week
TK - 12 Day
TK-K
Grades 1-5 $ per
Grades 6-8 Semester
Grades 9-12 Month
TK-8 Week
TK - 12 pay
TK-K
Grades 1-5 $ per
Grades 6-8 Semester
Grades 9-12 Month
TK-8 Week
TK-12
Day
TK-K
$___ per
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
TK-8
TK-12



Cancelation & Refund Policy

Students will be permitted to cancel and/or reschedule services with 24-
hour notice. Cancelations are subject to a full refund. Refunds must be
submitted to

Name of Owner/Director:

Signature: Date:

VENDOR AGREEMENT



AB 2601 (2018) amended the California Healthy Youth Act (CHYA) to require that charter
schools in California provide students with inclusive and comprehensive sexual health education
and HIV prevention education (Education Code §§ 51930-51939). CHY A education must be
provided at least once in middle school and at least once in high school. At our school, 8" grade
(middle school) and 9" grade (high school). The law additionally requires instruction be
inclusive of all genders, sexual orientations, abilities, races, and cultural backgrounds and present
medically accurate and unbiased information.

The school will send a letter to parents/guardians that explains their right to review the
curriculum prior to instruction and their right to excuse their child from the instruction. The letter
includes the following information:

e Comprehensive sexual health and HIV prevention instruction is provided by trained
classroom teachers or community-based health educators.

e All content complies with California Healthy Youth Act and CA Education Code
requirements.

e When the instruction will be implemented at their child's school.
o Where parents/guardians can review instructional materials at their child's school.

o That parents/guardians may notify the school in writing if they wish to excuse their child
from the instruction.

Parents or guardians may excuse their child from the sexual health instruction for this school
year by providing a written note in their preferred language to their child's teacher. The note
should simply state that they are excusing their child from the instruction, include their child's
name, and be signed by the parent or guardian. There is no need for any explanation or reason to
be stated in this note.

Districts may choose a curriculum to use to meet the requirements of the new law. The school
will use Rights, Respect, Responsibility (3Rs). This is a comprehensive sexual health curriculum
that complies with_the State of California’s CA Healthy Youth Act requirements. This
curriculum was vetted by a team of experts prior to being approved by our program's Sexual
Health Education Advisory Team. The 3Rs lessons were authored by Advocates for Youth, who
is funded and supported by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and who collaborates
with the California Department of Education to implement medically accurate sexuality
education statewide. This curriculum is open for public review.



https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201520160AB329
http://www.advocatesforyouth.org/index.php
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17JlXGw3PVstSBxWSW0EPVPsG715lAaDY

	ADPE9A3.tmp
	SECTION 8. BACKGROUND CHECK AND SAFETY REQUIREMENTS.
	SECTION 9. INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE.


